
Posted at City Hall on 1.13.2023 

Welcome to tonight’s City Council meeting! 
The elected officials of the City of Bonners Ferry are appreciative of an involved constituency.  Testimony from the public 
is encouraged concerning issues when addressed under the Public Hearing portion of the agenda.  Any individual who 
wishes may address the council on any issue, whether on the agenda or not, during the Public Comments period.  Normal 
business will preclude public participation during the business portion of the meeting with the discretion left to the Mayor 
and Council.  Special accommodations to see, hear, or participate in the public meeting should be made at City Hall within 
two days of the public meeting. 

Vision Statement 
Bonners Ferry, “The Friendliest City”, strives to achieve balanced growth, builds on community strengths, respects natural 
resources, promotes excellence in Government, and values quality of life. We are a city that welcomes all people. 
 
 

AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Bonners Ferry City Hall 

7232 Main Street 
267-3105 

  January 17, 2023 
6:00 pm 

 
Join video Zoom meeting: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/176727634 
Meeting ID: 176727634 
Join by phone: 253-215-8782 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Each speaker will be allowed a maximum of three minutes, unless repeat testimony is requested by the Mayor/Council. 
 
REPORTS 
Police/Fire/City Administrator/City Engineer/Urban Renewal District/SPOT/Golf/EDC 

 
CONSENT AGENDA – {action item} 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
2. Approval of Bills and Payroll 
3. Approval of the January 3, 2023, January 6, 2023, and January 10, 2023, Council meeting minutes 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
4. Electric– Consider approval of unit 1 change order #1 (attachment) {action item}.   
 
5. Police- Consider cost for repairs on police vehicles (attachment) {action item}.   

 
6. City- Discuss Tyler Technologies contract for ERP software as a service (attachment) {action item}.   

 
7. City- Consider Local Option Tax ballot measure for May 2023 election and authorize staff to prepare draft ordinance 

and set next workshop date with community (attachment) {action item}.   
 
8. Executive Session- pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206, subsection 1(b) To consider the evaluation, dismissal or 

disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual 
agent, or public-school student. {action item} 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/176727634


MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Bonners Ferry City Hall 

7232 Main Street 
267-3105 

  January 3, 2023 
6:00 pm 

 
Mayor Dick Staples called the Council meeting of January 3, 2023, to order at 6:00 pm. Present for the meeting were: 
Council Members Brion Poston, Valerie Thompson and Rick Alonzo. Also present were: City Attorney Andrakay Pluid, 
City Engineer Mike Klaus and City Administrator Lisa Ailport.  Members of the public present included: Marciavee 
Cossette, David Clark, Kathleen Walk, David Sims, Fay Almond and Angela and Kreg Boudro.  Dave Gray participated via 
Zoom.  
 
The mayor opened the meeting at 6:00 pm with the pledge of allegiance.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Marciavee Cossette commented about her appreciation for the work that the council does for the city.   
 
Dave Gray commented on his appreciation for the council keeping the pool open for the 2023 season.  
 
REPORTS 
 
David Sims, gave an update regarding the border crossing and how a congressional delegation sent a letter to the Border 
Patrol Acting Director who indicated at this time they are not going to change the hours of operation [for the Port Hill 
crossing].  David indicated the delegate was not going to give up on this and neither was he.   
 
David also discussed broadband grants being submitted by local business with a January 22 due date, he noted it was a 
pretty quick turn-around.  He knows of one local provider putting in the grant and the fund is around 35 million in size.   He 
was surprised by such the quick turn-around time but is hopeful that another round of funding will come out in the spring 
of this year and could be as high as 600-million funds made available.  
 
David is also working with Parks and Rec on a block grants for tennis court replacement.  He is meeting with them next 
week to go over that with them.  He finished with the value-added producer grants, which he is looking for local small or 
medium agricultural growers to apply for.   He is aware that in the past three local producers have benefited from this 
grant and with the opportunity ahead, he’d like to connect producers with the funding opportunity.   Producers could be 
eligible to receive up to 250,000.00 for marketing and associated costs.  USDA will be coming up in early February to 
meet with interested producers.   
 
Rick Alonzo asked what the definition of a “small-farmer” was and David responded “they” use USDA’s definition of a 
small or medium farm that is up to a million dollars in gross proceeds and who adds value to a crop (a crop which is 
processed into another form) or a crop which is sold locally but not processed.     
 
No other reports were provided.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA – {action item} 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
2. Approval of Bills and Payroll 
3. Approval of the December 20, 2022, and December 23, 2023, Council meeting minutes 

 
Brion Poston moved to approve the consent agenda.  The motion was seconded.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Result: Approve 
Moved by: Brion Poston 
Seconded by Val Thompson 
Voted Yes Brion Poston, Val Thompson, Rick Alonzo,  
Voted No  
Absent Ron Smith 



NEW BUSINESS 
 
4. Sewer– Consider signing Amendment agreement with Strong Capital to relocate Lift Station #5 (attachment) {action 

item} 
 
Mike presented to the council the contract with Strong Capital for lift station #5.   According to Mike, there is one area of 
the contract that he is working on trying to get clarified on the number of days it would take to move the unit if Strong 
Capital required it.  According to the contract we have 30-days to move if given noticed to do so, but we most likely would 
require at least 18 months.   
 
Dick Staples commented that Mike’s memo noted that the city should consider time and effort to pursue the option to 
purchase the property.  Mike mentioned he was pursuing that option, but that it not likely that it would be effective.   
 
Val Thompson asked Andrakay if it would be beneficial to have the attorney write a letter to Strong Capital about the time 
frame noted in the contract to move the structure.  She indicated that its likely that they will have to go around Strong 
Capital straight to BNSF requesting the modification to the contract terms.   
 
Andrakay made a comment that, while Strong Capital noted they have not required moving of other facilities and they 
don’t anticipate in as part of this contract, she wanted the contract to reflect the additional time that Mike had suggested.  
 
Rick made a motion to authorize the mayor to sign the agreement with Strong Capital to relocated lift station #5.  The 
motion was seconded.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
5. Streets- Consider Resolution to adopt updated transportation plan, prepared by Century West Engineering. 

(attachment) {action item}. 
 
Lisa Ailport noted that a memo was provided to the council and asked for any questions.  The plan which was prepared by 
Century West Engineering.  The plan was reviewed by staff and staff agrees with the plan.  Additionally, the city has 
already relied on the plan for the application to the Local Highway Technical Assistance Council’s (LHTAC), Local Rural 
Highway Improvement Plan (LRHIP) for up to $100,000.00 to cover our material costs association with road maintenance 
for this fiscal year and next.  Adoption by resolution as attached is required to append the existing plan with the modified 
plan.   
 
Val asked about a resolution number that they can use when they make a motion.  Lisa responded, after clarifying with 
the city attorney, that they can make a motion which can stipulate that council use the next consecutive resolution number 
as provided by the clerk’s office.   
   
Rick made a motion to adopt the resolution with the next consecutive number in the resolution process, the updated 
transportation plan prepared by Century West Engineering.   
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Result: Approve 
Moved by: Rick Alonzo 
Seconded by Brion Poston 
Voted Yes Brion Poston, Val Thompson, Rick Alonzo 
Voted No  
Absent Ron Smith 

Result: Approve 
Moved by: Rick Alonzo 
Seconded by Val Thompson 
Voted Yes Brion Poston, Val Thompson, Rick Alonzo 
Voted No  
Absent Ron Smith 



6. City- Consider contract with SCREE, LLC (Landon Otis) for website management and website design upgrades.  
(attachment) {action item}.   
 
Lisa presented to council the city has been working with a local vendor to assist with the city website updates and 
design.  Over the course of the last 2 years, staff has been struggling with getting attention to the site when 
requested, which led to the city seeking proposal from other companies which could meet the needs that the city 
has.  After the Clerk and Lisa met with Landon Otis, owner of SCREE, LLC, they felt comfortable that his skill set 
would match the city’s needs at this time.   Lisa noted some of the projects around updating the website that need 
immediate attention, in particular updating the website to accommodate the online pool registrations, updating P/Z 
notices and minutes and reformatting/redesigning the page to make it more user friendly.   
 
After discussions with Mr. Otis, the monthly amount of time at the cost of $55.00/hour was both reasonable and 
accountable to both the city and Mr. Otis to have that time allocated for city business.   
 
Val asked if we would be interrupting an existing contract with Small Town Designs.  Lisa commented that we would 
not be, because staff could not get a response from Small Town Designs after sending scopes and draft contracts for 
consideration.   
 
Val made a motion to authorize the mayor to sign the contract with SCREE, LLC for the as-directed, as needed 
website management services at the cost of $5280.00 per year.  Motion was seconded.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
7. Executive Session - Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code 74-206, subsection 1 (f) To communicate with legal 

counsel for the public agency to discuss the legal ramifications of and legal options for pending litigation, or 
controversies not yet being litigated but imminently likely to be litigated. The mere presence of legal counsel at an 
executive session does not satisfy this requirement,  

 
And subsection 1(b) To consider the evaluation, dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought 
against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent, or public-school student. {action item} 
 
Rick moved to enter executive session at 6:21 pm, citing Idaho Code 74-206 subsection 1 (f) and 1(b).  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Council exited executive session at 8:20 pm., and the mayor adjourned the meeting after noting that no decision were 
made while in executive session.    
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 pm.    
 
I presided over this meeting and can confirm that the above minutes reflect the actual events as summarized and 
approved by the Council at the January 17, 2023, meeting.   
 

_______________________    _________________________ 

Mayor      Attest:  Clerk and/or Deputy Clerk  

Result: Approve 
Moved by: Val Thompson 
Seconded by Rick Alonzo 
Voted Yes Brion Poston, Val Thompson, Rick Alonzo 
Voted No  
Absent Ron Smith 

Result: Approve 
Moved by: Rick Alonzo 
Seconded by Val Thompson 
Voted Yes Brion Poston, Val Thompson, Rick Alonzo 
Voted No  
Absent Ron Smith 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL  

Bonners Ferry City Hall 
7232 Main Street 

267-3105 
January 6, 2023 

9:15 am 
 
Mayor Dick Staples called the Council meeting of January 6, 2023, to order at 9:15 am.  Present for the meeting were: 
Council Members Brion Poston, Valerie Thompson, Ron Smith and Rick Alonzo. Also present were: Deputy Clerk Deby 
Garcia and City Engineer Mike Klaus. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
1. City- Consider un-appointing Christine McNair as City Treasurer and removing her on all city bank accounts (action 

item).  
Council Woman, Valerie Thompson, moved to un-appoint Christine McNair as City Treasurer and removing her 
on all city bank accounts.  Motion was seconded.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
City- Consider adding, Deby Garcia, Deputy Clerk, to all city bank accounts as an official signer on such accounts. 
(action item) 

  
The Mayor noted that Deputy Clerk, Deby Garcia could not be added to the accounts as a signatory due to 
internal controls that prevent the accounts payable and receivable clerk from issuing checks.  The mayor would 
like to add Councilman Brion Poston as the signatory on the city bank accounts as an official signer in lieu of 
Deputy Clerk Deby Garcia.   
 
Councilman Rick Alonzo made a motion to add Brion Poston to all city bank accounts as an official signer on such 
accounts.  Motion was seconded.   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The Mayor adjourned the meeting at 9:16 am.   

 
I presided over this meeting and can confirm that the above minutes reflect the actual events as summarized and 
approved by the Council at the January 17, 2023, meeting.   

 

 

_______________________    _________________________ 

Mayor      Attest:  Clerk and/or Deputy Clerk  

Result: Approve 
Moved by: Valerie Thompson 
Seconded by Brion Poston 
Voted Yes Brion Poston, Val Thompson, Rick Alonzo, 

Ron Smith  
Voted No  
Absent  

Result: Approve 
Moved by: Rick Alonzo 
Seconded by Ron Smith 
Voted Yes Val Thompson, Rick Alonzo, Ron Smith, 

Brion Poston 
Voted No  
Absent  



 
 

MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL  

Bonners Ferry City Hall 
7232 Main Street 

267-3105 
January 10, 2023 

5:00 pm 
 
 
 

Mayor Dick Staples called the Council meeting of January 10, 2023, to order at 5:00pm.  Present for the meeting were: 
Council Members Brion Poston, Valerie Thompson, Ron Smith and Rick Alonzo. City Staff Present for the meeting 
included City Administrator Lisa Ailport, Deputy Clerk Deby Garcia.  Members of the public in attendance included: Jerry 
Higgs, David Sims, Rob Thompkins, Adrienne Norris, David Clark, Fay Almond, Hilary Kraly, Richard Beck, Loretta 
Hunsaker, Shelly Kramer, Alison Henslee, James Dorhofer, Kevin Callos, Olivia Drake, Emily Bonsant, Darrell Kerby and 
Adam Isaac (who participated via zoom).  In addition to the public in attendance, the following representatives attended:  
Jake Garringer with Governor Little’s office and Caleb Davis with Congressman Russ Fulcher’s office.   
 

City – General Fund shortfall workshop {discussion only}  
 
The mayor opened the meeting up at 5:00 pm wherein he introduced the topic of discussion.  After which he handed over 
the meeting to City Administrator, Lisa Ailport to cover the issue in more detail.  Lisa presented the topic to the group for 
the next two hours, including some question-and-answer time.  

After the end of the question-and-answer time, the mayor adjourned the meeting at 6:55pm.    No decision were made.   

 
 
I presided over this meeting and can confirm that the above minutes reflect the actual events as summarized and 
approved by the Council at the January 17, 2023, meeting.   
 

 

_______________________    _________________________ 

Mayor      Attest:  Clerk and/or Deputy Clerk  

 



MEMO 
CITY OF BONNERS FERRY 

CITY ENGINEER 

 

TO:    Mayor and City Council   

FROM:   Mike Klaus, City Engineer  

DATE:  January 12, 2023 

RE:  Electric – Moyie Powerplant Unit 1 Overhaul – Change Orders 

 

Unit 1 equipment has been at the Riverside shop and has been measured and evaluated to see 

what work specifically needs to be completed, in addition to the base contract amount.  I visited 

the Riverside shop in Parma on January 11 to look over the additional work needed to overhaul 

the unit.  Attached is a spreadsheet that shows the additional cost that should be included in 

Change Order #1.  I will explain the items on the list during the council meeting if there are any 

questions.  

With this memo I recommend that Council approve Change Order #1 for $46,677, and authorize 

the city engineer to sign the change order documentation for that additional amount. 

Thank you, 

 

Mike      



City of Bonners Ferry 

Unit 1 Overhaul Bid

Bidder : Riverside Inc.

1/12/2023

Item Price Per Unit Unit Qty Sub Total Anticipated 

Work

Base Bid  $  188,980.00 Lump Sum 1  $  188,980.00  $      188,980.00 

Alternate A - Upper Guide Bearing  $      5,642.00 Lump Sum 1  $      5,642.00  $          5,642.00 

Alternate B - Thrust Bearing  $    11,816.00 Lump Sum 1  $    11,816.00  $        11,816.00 

Alternate C - Lower Guide Bearing  $      5,642.00 Lump Sum 1  $      5,642.00  $          5,642.00 

Alternate D - Intermediate Bearing  $      5,862.00 Lump Sum 1  $      5,862.00  $          5,862.00 

Alternate E - Turbine Bearing  $      5,862.00 Lump Sum 1  $      5,862.00  $          5,862.00 

Alternate F - Replace Case Rings  $    14,896.00 Lump Sum 1  $    14,896.00 

Alternate G - Re-Varnish Rotor/Stator 4,000.00$      Lump Sum 1  $      4,000.00  $          4,000.00 

Alternate H - Re-Mobilization Fee 8,550.00$      Lump Sum 1  $      8,550.00 

Alternate I - Field Time 225.00$         Hour 80  $    18,000.00 

Alternate J - Shop Time 95.00$           Hour 80  $      7,600.00 

Change Orders - Proposed Total 7,853.00$      Lump Sum 1  $      7,853.00 7,853.00$          

Expected Project Total 235,657.00$  

Change Order Proposals

Journal work and packing sleeve 3,600.00$      

Wicket gate damage repair 4,253.00$      

Total 7,853.00$      

Base Bid 188,980.00$     

Alternates + Change Orders 46,677.00$       

235,657.00$     



 
 

P.O. Box 720 Parma, Idaho 83660 

Office 208.722.6731 Fax 208.722.6736 

Email riverside@rsicorp.net 

 

1/9/2023 

 

Moyie Power Plant Unit 1 Repair 

 

As per our conversation, we are recommending:                 

 

1. Journal work on turbine shaft packing sleeve #7 under Base Work.  

Existing sleeve has multiple gouges up to .080” per side deep, we will 

machine old sleeve off and replace with new Stainless-Steel sleeve.  

Estimated cost to be done under Alternate J (shop time) $3,600.00 

2. Wicket gate work #3 under Base Work damage to wickets.  Repair 

heel to toe mating surfaces run out up to .012” in length of wicket. 

Machine mating surface to clean and parrel. Estimated cost to be done 

under Alternate J (shop rate) $4,253.00 

  

 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

 

 

Jonathan Kauer 

Machine Shop Manager 

Riverside Inc. 

Office 208.722.6731 

Fax 208.722.6736 

Cell 208.577.7087 

jon@rsicorp.net 

www.rsicorp.net 

 

  

 









































1/9/2023 9:28:10 AM Page 1 of 10

Vendor History Report
Bonners Ferry, ID By Vendor Name

Posting Date Range  -

Payment Date Range  -

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Vendor Set: 01 - Vendor Set 01

4143 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC. 0.00 0.00 166,691.00166,691.00 166,691.000.00

025-294112 10/4/2022 38988 10/5/2022 0.00 0.00 54.00Utility Billing annual Maintenance 54.00 54.000.00

Purchased Services 2.701000-410000-300

Purchased Services 16.205110-630000-300

Purchased Services 16.205210-630000-300

Purchased Services 16.205310-630000-300

Purchased Services 2.705410-630000-300

Utility Billing annual Maintenance 0.00 0.00 54.00

025-318925 1/21/2021 36392 1/21/2021 0.00 0.00 36,213.00Conversion Invoice 36,213.00 36,213.000.00

Purchased Services 7,181.725110-630000-300Annual Fees- U.B. 0.00 0.00 7,181.72

Purchased Services 4,051.605110-630000-300Annual Fees- Acct. 0.00 0.00 4,051.60

Purchased Services 2,455.505110-630000-300Annual Fees- Payroll 0.00 0.00 2,455.50

Purchased Services 2,025.805210-630000-300Annual Fees- Acct. 0.00 0.00 2,025.80

Purchased Services 2,025.805310-630000-300Annual Fees- Acct. 0.00 0.00 2,025.80

Purchased Services 2,025.801000-410000-300Annual Fees- Acct. 0.00 0.00 2,025.80

Purchased Services 1,768.645310-630000-300Annual Fees- U.B. 0.00 0.00 1,768.64

Purchased Services 1,768.645210-630000-300Annual Fees- U.B. 0.00 0.00 1,768.64

Purchased Services 1,549.205110-630000-300Annual Fees- Training/TCM 0.00 0.00 1,549.20

Purchased Services 1,278.365110-630000-300Annual Fees- Inventory 0.00 0.00 1,278.36

Purchased Services 1,134.985110-630000-300Annual Fees- Project 0.00 0.00 1,134.98

Purchased Services 1,060.005110-630000-300Annual Fees- A/R 0.00 0.00 1,060.00

Purchased Services 982.205310-630000-300Annual Fees- Payroll 0.00 0.00 982.20

Purchased Services 982.205210-630000-300Annual Fees- Payroll 0.00 0.00 982.20

Purchased Services 774.605210-630000-300Annual Fees- Training/TCM 0.00 0.00 774.60

Purchased Services 774.601000-410000-300Annual Fees- Training/TCM 0.00 0.00 774.60

Purchased Services 774.605310-630000-300Annual Fees- Training/TCM 0.00 0.00 774.60

Purchased Services 575.535110-630000-300Annual Fees- Assett 0.00 0.00 575.53

Purchased Services 530.005210-630000-300Annual Fees- A/R 0.00 0.00 530.00

Purchased Services 530.005310-630000-300Annual Fees- A/R 0.00 0.00 530.00

Purchased Services 491.101000-410000-300Annual Fees- Payroll 0.00 0.00 491.10

Purchased Services 314.825310-630000-300Annual Fees- Inventory 0.00 0.00 314.82

Purchased Services 314.825210-630000-300Annual Fees- Inventory 0.00 0.00 314.82

Purchased Services 279.515210-630000-300Annual Fees- Project 0.00 0.00 279.51

Purchased Services 279.515310-630000-300Annual Fees- Project 0.00 0.00 279.51

Purchased Services 94.495310-630000-300Annual Fees- Assett 0.00 0.00 94.49

Purchased Services 94.495210-630000-300Annual Fees- Assett 0.00 0.00 94.49



Vendor History Report Posting Date Range  -

1/9/2023 9:28:10 AM Page 2 of 10

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Purchased Services 94.491000-410000-300Annual Fees- Assett 0.00 0.00 94.49

025-325612 3/16/2021 36613 3/16/2021 0.00 0.00 1,300.00Conversion Invoice 1,300.00 1,300.000.00

Purchased Services 520.005110-630000-300Finance Set Up Progress 0.00 0.00 520.00

Purchased Services 260.001000-410000-300Finance Set Up Progress 0.00 0.00 260.00

Purchased Services 260.005210-630000-300Finance Set Up Progress 0.00 0.00 260.00

Purchased Services 260.005310-630000-300Finance Set Up Progress 0.00 0.00 260.00

025-327531 4/5/2021 36694 4/6/2021 0.00 0.00 4,127.50Conversion Invoice 4,127.50 4,127.500.00

Purchased Services 2,090.405110-630000-300U.B. Analysis 0.00 0.00 2,090.40

Purchased Services 514.805210-630000-300U.B. Analysis 0.00 0.00 514.80

Purchased Services 514.805310-630000-300U.B. Analysis 0.00 0.00 514.80

Purchased Services 403.005110-630000-300Finance Analysis 0.00 0.00 403.00

Purchased Services 201.505310-630000-300Finance Analysis 0.00 0.00 201.50

Purchased Services 201.505210-630000-300Finance Analysis 0.00 0.00 201.50

Purchased Services 201.501000-410000-300Finance Analysis 0.00 0.00 201.50

025-328113 4/5/2021 36694 4/6/2021 0.00 0.00 650.00Conversion Invoice 650.00 650.000.00

Purchased Services 156.005110-630000-300U.B. Data Analysis 0.00 0.00 156.00

Purchased Services 117.005210-630000-300U.B. Data Analysis 0.00 0.00 117.00

Purchased Services 117.005310-630000-300U.B. Data Analysis 0.00 0.00 117.00

Purchased Services 104.005110-630000-300Finance- Chart of Accounts 0.00 0.00 104.00

Purchased Services 52.001000-410000-300Finance- Chart of Accounts 0.00 0.00 52.00

Purchased Services 52.005210-630000-300Finance- Chart of Accounts 0.00 0.00 52.00

Purchased Services 52.005310-630000-300Finance- Chart of Accounts 0.00 0.00 52.00

025-329601 4/13/2021 36756 4/20/2021 0.00 0.00 5,000.00Conversion Invoice 5,000.00 5,000.000.00

Purchased Services 1,500.005210-630000-300Project Management 0.00 0.00 1,500.00

Purchased Services 1,500.005110-630000-300Project Management 0.00 0.00 1,500.00

Purchased Services 1,500.005310-630000-300Project Management 0.00 0.00 1,500.00

Purchased Services 500.001000-410000-300Project Management 0.00 0.00 500.00

025-329649 4/13/2021 36756 4/20/2021 0.00 0.00 487.50Conversion Invoice 487.50 487.500.00

Purchased Services 146.255310-630000-300 Chart of Accounts- Finance 0.00 0.00 146.25

Purchased Services 146.255210-630000-300 Chart of Accounts- Finance 0.00 0.00 146.25

Purchased Services 146.255110-630000-300 Chart of Accounts- Finance 0.00 0.00 146.25

Purchased Services 48.751000-410000-300 Chart of Accounts- Finance 0.00 0.00 48.75

025-330420 4/20/2021 36756 4/20/2021 0.00 0.00 65.00Conversion Invoice 65.00 65.000.00

Purchased Services 19.505210-630000-300Chart of Accts.-Finance 0.00 0.00 19.50

Purchased Services 19.505310-630000-300Chart of Accts.-Finance 0.00 0.00 19.50

Purchased Services 19.505110-630000-300Chart of Accts.-Finance 0.00 0.00 19.50

Purchased Services 6.501000-410000-300Chart of Accts.-Finance 0.00 0.00 6.50

025-331688 4/30/2021 36804 5/3/2021 0.00 0.00 780.00Conversion Invoice 780.00 780.000.00

Purchased Services 265.205110-630000-300Utility Billing 0.00 0.00 265.20

Purchased Services 257.405310-630000-300Utility Billing 0.00 0.00 257.40



Vendor History Report Posting Date Range  -

1/9/2023 9:28:10 AM Page 3 of 10

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Purchased Services 257.405210-630000-300Utility Billing 0.00 0.00 257.40

025-332070 5/4/2021 36804 5/4/2021 0.00 0.00 2,625.00Conversion Invoice 2,625.00 2,625.000.00

Purchased Services 787.505210-630000-300GL,AP,Payroll Conversion 0.00 0.00 787.50

Purchased Services 787.505110-630000-300GL,AP,Payroll Conversion 0.00 0.00 787.50

Purchased Services 787.505310-630000-300GL,AP,Payroll Conversion 0.00 0.00 787.50

Purchased Services 262.501000-410000-300GL,AP,Payroll Conversion 0.00 0.00 262.50

025-332110 5/4/2021 36804 5/4/2021 0.00 0.00 4,940.00Conversion Invoice 4,940.00 4,940.000.00

Purchased Services 1,482.005210-630000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 1,482.00

Purchased Services 1,482.005310-630000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 1,482.00

Purchased Services 1,482.005110-630000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 1,482.00

Purchased Services 494.001000-410000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 494.00

025-332815 5/15/2021 36857 5/18/2021 0.00 0.00 4,407.00Conversion Invoice 4,407.00 4,407.000.00

Purchased Services 1,322.105210-630000-300Incode financials 0.00 0.00 1,322.10

Purchased Services 1,322.105110-630000-300Incode financials 0.00 0.00 1,322.10

Purchased Services 1,322.105310-630000-300Incode financials 0.00 0.00 1,322.10

Purchased Services 440.701000-410000-300Incode financials 0.00 0.00 440.70

025333661 5/17/2021 36857 5/18/2021 0.00 0.00 3,653.00Conversion Invoice 3,653.00 3,653.000.00

Purchased Services 1,095.905110-630000-300Incode Financials 0.00 0.00 1,095.90

Purchased Services 1,095.905310-630000-300Incode Financials 0.00 0.00 1,095.90

Purchased Services 1,095.905210-630000-300Incode Financials 0.00 0.00 1,095.90

Purchased Services 365.301000-410000-300Incode Financials 0.00 0.00 365.30

025-334743 6/1/2021 36912 6/1/2021 0.00 0.00 1,755.00Conversion Invoice 1,755.00 1,755.000.00

Purchased Services 526.505110-630000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 526.50

Purchased Services 526.505210-630000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 526.50

Purchased Services 526.505310-630000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 526.50

Purchased Services 175.501000-410000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 175.50

025-336637 6/14/2021 36963 6/14/2021 0.00 0.00 32.50Conversion Invoice 32.50 32.500.00

Purchased Services 9.755110-630000-300Finance- Chart of Accts. 0.00 0.00 9.75

Purchased Services 9.755210-630000-300Finance- Chart of Accts. 0.00 0.00 9.75

Purchased Services 9.755310-630000-300Finance- Chart of Accts. 0.00 0.00 9.75

Purchased Services 3.251000-410000-300Finance- Chart of Accts. 0.00 0.00 3.25

025-337565 7/16/2021 37104 7/20/2021 0.00 0.00 65.00Conversion Invoice 65.00 65.000.00

Purchased Services 19.505110-630000-300Finance Conversion 0.00 0.00 19.50

Purchased Services 19.505310-630000-300Finance Conversion 0.00 0.00 19.50

Purchased Services 19.505210-630000-300Finance Conversion 0.00 0.00 19.50

Purchased Services 6.501000-410000-300Finance Conversion 0.00 0.00 6.50

025-338070 7/2/2021 37036 7/6/2021 0.00 0.00 130.00Conversion Invoice 130.00 130.000.00

Purchased Services 39.005110-630000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 39.00

Purchased Services 39.005210-630000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 39.00

Purchased Services 39.005310-630000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 39.00



Vendor History Report Posting Date Range  -

1/9/2023 9:28:10 AM Page 4 of 10

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Purchased Services 13.001000-410000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 13.00

025-339212 7/2/2021 37036 7/6/2021 0.00 0.00 520.00Conversion Invoice 520.00 520.000.00

Purchased Services 156.005210-630000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 156.00

Purchased Services 156.005310-630000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 156.00

Purchased Services 156.005110-630000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 156.00

Purchased Services 52.001000-410000-300Finance 0.00 0.00 52.00

025-343109 8/2/2021 37164 8/3/2021 0.00 0.00 65.00Conversion Invoice 65.00 65.000.00

Purchased Services 19.505110-630000-300Finacials 0.00 0.00 19.50

Purchased Services 19.505210-630000-300Finacials 0.00 0.00 19.50

Purchased Services 19.505310-630000-300Finacials 0.00 0.00 19.50

Purchased Services 6.501000-410000-300Finacials 0.00 0.00 6.50

025-343673 8/3/2021 37164 8/3/2021 0.00 0.00 4,420.00Conversion Invoice 4,420.00 4,420.000.00

Purchased Services 1,326.005110-630000-300Financials 0.00 0.00 1,326.00

Purchased Services 1,326.005310-630000-300Financials 0.00 0.00 1,326.00

Purchased Services 1,326.005210-630000-300Financials 0.00 0.00 1,326.00

Purchased Services 442.001000-410000-300Financials 0.00 0.00 442.00

025-344534 8/30/2021 37205 8/30/2021 0.00 0.00 351.00Financials 351.00 351.000.00

Purchased Services 35.101000-410000-300

Purchased Services 105.305110-630000-300

Purchased Services 105.305210-630000-300

Purchased Services 105.305310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 351.00

025-345325 8/30/2021 37205 8/30/2021 0.00 0.00 2,405.00Configuration 2,405.00 2,405.000.00

Purchased Services 624.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 624.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 312.005310-630000-300

Configuration-UB 0.00 0.00 1,560.00

Purchased Services 84.501000-410000-300

Purchased Services 253.505110-630000-300

Purchased Services 253.505210-630000-300

Purchased Services 253.505310-630000-300

Configuration- Fianance 0.00 0.00 845.00

025-346765 9/7/2021 37280 9/8/2021 0.00 0.00 1,917.50Utility Billing Configuration 1,917.50 1,917.500.00

Purchased Services 767.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 767.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 383.505310-630000-300

Utility Billing Configuration 0.00 0.00 1,917.50

025-347218 9/7/2021 37280 9/8/2021 0.00 0.00 2,625.00General Ledger Conversion 2,625.00 2,625.000.00

Purchased Services 262.501000-410000-300

Purchased Services 787.505110-630000-300

Purchased Services 787.505210-630000-300

Purchased Services 787.505310-630000-300

General Ledger Conversion 0.00 0.00 2,625.00

025-347253 9/7/2021 37280 9/8/2021 0.00 0.00 5,850.00Utility Billing and Finance 5,850.00 5,850.000.00



Vendor History Report Posting Date Range  -

1/9/2023 9:28:10 AM Page 5 of 10

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Purchased Services 585.001000-410000-300

Purchased Services 1,755.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 1,755.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 1,755.005310-630000-300

Utility Billing and Finance 0.00 0.00 5,850.00

025-348365 9/21/2021 37328 9/23/2021 0.00 0.00 6,240.00Financials 6,240.00 6,240.000.00

Purchased Services 624.001000-410000-300

Purchased Services 1,872.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 1,872.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 1,872.005310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 6,240.00

025-348507 9/21/2021 37328 9/23/2021 0.00 0.00 520.00Financials 520.00 520.000.00

Purchased Services 52.001000-410000-300

Purchased Services 156.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 156.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 156.005310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 520.00

025-349156 9/30/2021 37412 10/7/2021 0.00 0.00 8,866.00Finance & UB 8,866.00 8,866.000.00

Purchased Services 594.101000-410000-300

Purchased Services 1,782.305110-630000-300

Purchased Services 1,782.305210-630000-300

Purchased Services 1,782.305310-630000-300

Finance 0.00 0.00 5,941.00

Purchased Services 994.505110-630000-300

Purchased Services 965.255210-630000-300

Purchased Services 965.255310-630000-300

UB 0.00 0.00 2,925.00

025-350915 9/30/2021 37412 10/7/2021 0.00 0.00 2,964.00Financials, UB 2,964.00 2,964.000.00

Purchased Services 296.401000-410000-300

Purchased Services 889.205110-630000-300

Purchased Services 889.205210-630000-300

Purchased Services 889.205310-630000-300

Financials, UB 0.00 0.00 2,964.00

025-351613 9/30/2021 37479 10/21/2021 0.00 0.00 5,720.00Utility Billing Configuration 5,720.00 5,720.000.00

Purchased Services 2,288.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 2,288.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 1,144.005310-630000-300

Utility Billing Configuration 0.00 0.00 5,720.00

025-352888 9/30/2021 37479 10/21/2021 0.00 0.00 1,300.00Incode Utility Billing 1,300.00 1,300.000.00

Purchased Services 520.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 520.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 260.005310-630000-300

Incode Utility Billing 0.00 0.00 1,300.00

025-355025 11/2/2021 37547 11/3/2021 0.00 0.00 1,040.00Utility Billing 1,040.00 1,040.000.00

Purchased Services 416.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 416.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 208.005310-630000-300

Utility Billing 0.00 0.00 1,040.00

025-355406 11/16/2021 37600 11/17/2021 0.00 0.00 648.00UB Online Component- Annual Fee 648.00 648.000.00



Vendor History Report Posting Date Range  -

1/9/2023 9:28:10 AM Page 6 of 10

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Purchased Services 259.205110-630000-300

Purchased Services 259.205210-630000-300

Purchased Services 129.605310-630000-300

UB Maintenance Fees 0.00 0.00 648.00

025-355473 11/2/2021 37547 11/3/2021 0.00 0.00 5,000.00Utility Billing Conversion 5,000.00 5,000.000.00

Purchased Services 2,000.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 2,000.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 1,000.005310-630000-300

Utility Billing Conversion 0.00 0.00 5,000.00

025-355499 11/2/2021 37547 11/3/2021 0.00 0.00 8,372.00Utility Billing, Finance 8,372.00 8,372.000.00

Purchased Services 2,574.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 2,574.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 1,287.005310-630000-300

Utility Billing 0.00 0.00 6,435.00

Purchased Services 193.701000-410000-300

Purchased Services 581.105110-630000-300

Purchased Services 581.105210-630000-300

Purchased Services 581.105310-630000-300

Finance 0.00 0.00 1,937.00

025-356286 11/16/2021 37600 11/17/2021 0.00 0.00 1,703.00Financials, Utility Billing 1,703.00 1,703.000.00

Purchased Services 416.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 416.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 208.005310-630000-300

Utility Billing 0.00 0.00 1,040.00

Purchased Services 66.301000-410000-300

Purchased Services 198.905110-630000-300

Purchased Services 198.905210-630000-300

Purchased Services 198.905310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 663.00

025-358835 12/16/2021 37670 12/17/2021 0.00 0.00 1,365.00Utility Billing/ Financials 1,365.00 1,365.000.00

Purchased Services 442.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 442.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 221.005310-630000-300

Utility Billing 0.00 0.00 1,105.00

Purchased Services 26.001000-410000-300

Purchased Services 78.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 78.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 78.005310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 260.00

025-359486 12/16/2021 37670 12/17/2021 0.00 0.00 1,378.00Financials 1,378.00 1,378.000.00

Purchased Services 137.801000-410000-300

Purchased Services 413.405110-630000-300

Purchased Services 413.405210-630000-300

Purchased Services 413.405310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 1,378.00

025-360054 12/16/2021 37670 12/17/2021 0.00 0.00 32,238.00Incode Annual SAAS Fees 12/1/21-11/30/22 32,238.00 32,238.000.00

Purchased Services 2,023.501000-410000-300

Purchased Services 2,023.505110-630000-300

Purchased Services 2,023.505210-630000-300

Purchased Services 2,023.505310-630000-300

finance 0.00 0.00 8,094.00



Vendor History Report Posting Date Range  -

1/9/2023 9:28:10 AM Page 7 of 10

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Purchased Services 2,312.335110-630000-300

Purchased Services 2,312.335210-630000-300

Purchased Services 2,312.345310-630000-300

CIS 0.00 0.00 6,937.00

Purchased Services 1,059.751000-410000-300

Purchased Services 1,059.755110-630000-300

Purchased Services 1,059.755210-630000-300

Purchased Services 1,059.755310-630000-300

Personnel Management 0.00 0.00 4,239.00

Purchased Services 275.701000-410000-300

Purchased Services 827.105110-630000-300

Purchased Services 827.105210-630000-300

Purchased Services 827.105310-630000-300

TCM 0.00 0.00 2,757.00

Purchased Services 203.501000-410000-300

Purchased Services 610.505110-630000-300

Purchased Services 610.505210-630000-300

Purchased Services 610.505310-630000-300

Purchasing 0.00 0.00 2,035.00

Purchased Services 636.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 636.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 636.005310-630000-300

Inventory 0.00 0.00 1,908.00

Purchased Services 1,270.505110-630000-300

Purchased Services 211.755210-630000-300

Purchased Services 211.755310-630000-300

Project Accounting 0.00 0.00 1,694.00

Purchased Services 154.201000-410000-300

Purchased Services 462.605110-630000-300

Purchased Services 462.605210-630000-300

Purchased Services 462.605310-630000-300

Cashiering 0.00 0.00 1,542.00

Purchased Services 111.601000-410000-300

Purchased Services 334.805110-630000-300

Purchased Services 334.805210-630000-300

Purchased Services 334.805310-630000-300

Tyler U 0.00 0.00 1,116.00

Purchased Services 214.751000-410000-300

Purchased Services 214.755110-630000-300

Purchased Services 214.755210-630000-300

Purchased Services 214.755310-630000-300

Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 859.00

Purchased Services 168.001000-410000-300

Purchased Services 168.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 168.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 168.005310-630000-300

ESS Time and Attendance 0.00 0.00 672.00

Purchased Services 128.335110-630000-300

Purchased Services 128.335210-630000-300

Purchased Services 128.345310-630000-300

Mobile Services 0.00 0.00 385.00

025-360293 12/16/2021 37670 12/17/2021 0.00 0.00 26.00Financials 26.00 26.000.00



Vendor History Report Posting Date Range  -

1/9/2023 9:28:10 AM Page 8 of 10

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Purchased Services 2.601000-410000-300

Purchased Services 7.805110-630000-300

Purchased Services 7.805210-630000-300

Purchased Services 7.805310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 26.00

025-361223 1/4/2022 37791 1/5/2022 0.00 0.00 780.00Utility Billing 780.00 780.000.00

Purchased Services 312.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 312.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 156.005310-630000-300

Utility Billing 0.00 0.00 780.00

025-362272 1/18/2022 37845 1/19/2022 0.00 0.00 130.00Financials 130.00 130.000.00

Purchased Services 13.001000-410000-300

Purchased Services 39.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 39.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 39.005310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 130.00

025-363708 1/18/2022 37845 1/19/2022 0.00 0.00 260.00Financials 260.00 260.000.00

Purchased Services 26.001000-410000-300

Purchased Services 78.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 78.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 78.005310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 260.00

025-365542 2/1/2022 37898 2/2/2022 0.00 0.00 416.00Utility Billing, Financials 416.00 416.000.00

Purchased Services 104.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 104.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 52.005310-630000-300

Utility Billing 0.00 0.00 260.00

Purchased Services 15.601000-410000-300

Purchased Services 46.805110-630000-300

Purchased Services 46.805210-630000-300

Purchased Services 46.805310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 156.00

025-365973 2/15/2022 37951 2/16/2022 0.00 0.00 91.00Financials 91.00 91.000.00

Purchased Services 9.101000-410000-300

Purchased Services 27.305110-630000-300

Purchased Services 27.305210-630000-300

Purchased Services 27.305310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 91.00

025-366429 3/1/2022 38009 3/2/2022 0.00 0.00 208.00Financials 208.00 208.000.00

Purchased Services 20.801000-410000-300

Purchased Services 62.405110-630000-300

Purchased Services 62.405210-630000-300

Purchased Services 62.405310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 208.00

025-368807 3/1/2022 38009 3/2/2022 0.00 0.00 39.00Financials- Banl Rec, Fixed Assets 39.00 39.000.00



Vendor History Report Posting Date Range  -

1/9/2023 9:28:10 AM Page 9 of 10

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Supplies & Other 3.901000-410000-200

Purchased Services 11.705110-630000-300

Supplies & Other 11.705210-630000-200

Supplies & Other 11.705310-630000-200

Financials- Banl Rec, Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 39.00

025-369245 3/15/2022 38079 3/16/2022 0.00 0.00 78.00Financials 78.00 78.000.00

Purchased Services 7.801000-410000-300

Purchased Services 23.405110-630000-300

Purchased Services 23.405210-630000-300

Purchased Services 23.405310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 78.00

025-371839 4/5/2022 38144 4/6/2022 0.00 0.00 117.00Financials 117.00 117.000.00

Purchased Services 11.701000-410000-300

Purchased Services 35.105110-630000-300

Purchased Services 35.105210-630000-300

Purchased Services 35.105310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 117.00

025-376942 5/3/2022 38285 5/4/2022 0.00 0.00 117.00Financials 117.00 117.000.00

Purchased Services 11.701000-410000-300

Purchased Services 35.105110-630000-300

Purchased Services 35.105210-630000-300

Purchased Services 35.105310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 117.00

025-377452 5/17/2022 38346 5/18/2022 0.00 0.00 299.00Financials 299.00 299.000.00

Purchased Services 29.901000-410000-300

Purchased Services 89.705110-630000-300

Purchased Services 89.705210-630000-300

Purchased Services 89.705310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 299.00

025-378925 6/7/2022 38435 6/8/2022 0.00 0.00 234.00Financials 234.00 234.000.00

Purchased Services 23.401000-410000-300

Purchased Services 70.205110-630000-300

Purchased Services 70.205210-630000-300

Purchased Services 70.205310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 234.00

025-381656 6/7/2022 38435 6/8/2022 0.00 0.00 169.00Financials 169.00 169.000.00

Purchased Services 16.901000-410000-300

Purchased Services 50.705110-630000-300

Purchased Services 50.705210-630000-300

Purchased Services 50.705310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 169.00

025-382198 6/28/2022 38511 6/29/2022 0.00 0.00 130.00Financials 130.00 130.000.00

Purchased Services 13.001000-410000-300

Purchased Services 39.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 39.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 39.005310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 130.00

025-383418 6/28/2022 38511 6/29/2022 0.00 0.00 390.00Financials 390.00 390.000.00



Vendor History Report Posting Date Range  -

1/9/2023 9:28:10 AM Page 10 of 10

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Purchased Services 39.001000-410000-300

Purchased Services 117.005110-630000-300

Purchased Services 117.005210-630000-300

Purchased Services 117.005310-630000-300

Financials 0.00 0.00 390.00

025-391468 9/6/2022 38859 9/7/2022 0.00 0.00 377.00Financials- Purchasing 377.00 377.000.00

Purchased Services 37.701000-410000-300

Purchased Services 113.105110-630000-300

Purchased Services 113.105210-630000-300

Purchased Services 113.105310-630000-300

Financials- Purchasing 0.00 0.00 377.00

025-392289 9/6/2022 38859 9/7/2022 0.00 0.00 273.00Purchasing/Financials 273.00 273.000.00

Purchased Services 27.301000-410000-300

Purchased Services 81.905110-630000-300

Purchased Services 81.905210-630000-300

Purchased Services 81.905310-630000-300

Purchasing/Financials 0.00 0.00 273.00

025-399182 11/15/2022 39158 11/16/2022 0.00 0.00 648.00Utility Billing Annual Fee 648.00 648.000.00

Purchased Services 259.205110-630000-300

Purchased Services 259.205210-630000-300

Purchased Services 129.605310-630000-300

Utility Billing Annual Fee 0.00 0.00 648.00

117.00 4/19/2022 38219 4/20/2022 0.00 0.00 117.00Fiancials 117.00 117.000.00

Purchased Services 11.701000-410000-300

Purchased Services 35.105110-630000-300

Purchased Services 35.105210-630000-300

Supplies & Other 35.105310-630000-200

Fiancials 0.00 0.00 117.00

Vendors: (1)        Total 01 - Vendor Set 01: 0.00 0.00 166,691.00166,691.00 166,691.000.00

Vendors: (1)        Report Total: 0.00 0.00 166,691.00166,691.00 166,691.000.00



MEMO 
CITY OF BONNERS FERRY 

OFFICE OF THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 

TO:    Mayor and City Council  

FROM:   Lisa Ailport, City Administrator 

DATE: January 12, 2023 

RE:  Local Option Tax ballot measure for May 2023 election and set next workshop 
date with community. 

After the January 10, 2023, community workshop the resulting conversation was 
overwhelmingly supportive for the city to consider a local option tax (LOT) as a solution to the 
perpetual general fund shortfall.  With that said, staff would like council to provide direction on 
the parameters of the LOT and direct staff as to what roll the community plays in shaping the 
ordinance and future ballot measure.   

As Council is aware, our timeline for bringing the measure forward to the County Clerk is 
quickly approaching and the ballot language must be submitted to the county clerk 60 days in 
advance, per Idaho Code 34-106(8).   A calendar is provided below- working backwards from 
May’s special election date.   

Voting Day (3rd Tuesday in May)    May 16, 2023, 

Ballot language due to County Clerk (60 days)  March 17, 2023 

Workshop Dates- (Multiple)     TBD 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that council authorize the development of the local option tax as the preferred 
option for dealing with the general fund shortfall and ask that staff prepare another round of 
special council meetings with the community to discuss and shape the parameters of the tax 
around the requirements within Idaho Code.    

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.   

Thank you.   



11/3/22, 9:05 AM Section 34-106 – Idaho State Legislature

https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/title34/t34ch1/sect34-106/#:~:text=Ballot language for any question,days before all other elections. 1/2

Idaho Statutes are updated to the web July 1 following the legislative session.

     Idaho Statutes

TITLE 34
ELECTIONS
CHAPTER 1

DEFINITIONS
34-106.  LIMITATION UPON ELECTIONS. On and after January 1, 2011,

notwithstanding any other provisions of the law to the contrary, there
shall be no more than two (2) elections conducted in any county in any
calendar year, except as provided in this section or section 34-219 [34-
220], Idaho Code, and except that elections to fill vacancies in the United
States house of representatives shall be held as provided in the governor’s
proclamation.

(1)  The dates on which elections may be conducted are:
(a)  The third Tuesday in May of each year; and
(b)  The Tuesday following the first Monday in November of each year.
(c)  In addition to the elections specified in paragraphs (a) and (b)
of this subsection and subsection (7) of this section, an emergency
election may be called upon motion of the governing board of a
political subdivision. An emergency exists when there is a great
public calamity, such as an extraordinary fire, flood, storm,
epidemic, or other disaster, or if it is necessary to do emergency
work to prepare for a national or local defense, or it is necessary to
do emergency work to safeguard life, health or property.
(d)  In addition to the elections specified elsewhere in this section,
a presidential primary shall be held on the second Tuesday in March in
each presidential election year. Presidential primaries shall be held
separately from other primary elections, which shall be held on the
third Tuesday in May even in presidential election years.
(2)  Candidates for office elected in May shall take office on the

date specified in the certificate of election but not more than sixty (60)
days following the election.

(3)  Candidates for office elected in November shall take office as
provided in the constitution, or on January 1 next succeeding the November
election.

(4)  The governing board of each political subdivision subject to the
provisions of this section, which, prior to January 1, 2011, conducted an
election for members of that governing board on a date other than a date
permitted in subsection (1) of this section, shall establish as the
election date for that political subdivision the date authorized in
subsection (1) of this section which falls nearest the date on which
elections were previously conducted, unless another date is established by
law.

(5)  The secretary of state is authorized to provide such assistance
as necessary, and to prescribe any needed rules or interpretations for the
conduct of election authorized under the provisions of this section.

(6)  Water districts governed by chapter 6, title 42, Idaho Code, are
exempt from the provisions of this section.

https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title34/T34CH2/SECT34-220
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title42/T42CH6


11/3/22, 9:05 AM Section 34-106 – Idaho State Legislature

https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/title34/t34ch1/sect34-106/#:~:text=Ballot language for any question,days before all other elections. 2/2

(7)  Community colleges governed by chapter 21, title 33, Idaho Code,
and school districts are subject to the limitations specified in subsection
(1) of this section, except that school districts may also hold an election
on the second Tuesday in March of each year and on the last Tuesday in
August of each year on bonded indebtedness and property tax levy questions.

(8)  A city initiative or referendum election shall be held on the
Tuesday following the first Monday in November of odd-numbered years. A
county initiative or referendum election or a bond, levy and any other
ballot question elections conducted by any political subdivision shall be
held on the nearest date authorized in subsection (1) of this section which
falls more than sixty (60) days after the clerk of the political
subdivision orders that such election shall be held in May or November of
even-numbered years or more than fifty (50) days after the order for all
other elections, unless otherwise provided by law. Ballot language for any
question to be placed on the ballot shall be submitted to the county clerk
at least sixty (60) days before an election held in May or November of
even-numbered years and at least fifty (50) days before all other
elections.

(9)  Recall elections may be held on any of the four (4) dates
authorized in subsections (1) and (7) of this section that fall more than
forty-five (45) days after the clerk of the political subdivision orders
that such election shall be held.

(10) Irrigation districts governed by title 43, Idaho Code, are
subject to the limitations specified in subsection (1) of this section,
except that irrigation districts may also hold an election on the first
Tuesday in February of each year and on the first Tuesday in August of each
year on questions required to be voted upon by title 43, Idaho Code.
History:

[34-106, added 1992, ch. 176, sec. 2, p. 554; am. 1993, ch. 313, sec.
3, p. 1158; am. 2007, ch. 92, sec. 2, p. 272; am. 2009, ch. 341, sec. 55,
p. 1030; am. 2010, ch. 185, sec. 6, p. 386; am. 2011, ch. 11, sec. 11, p.
30; am. 2013, ch. 135, sec. 3, p. 308; am. 2015, ch. 285, sec. 1, p. 1155;
am. 2015, ch. 292, sec. 2, p. 1167; am. 2018, ch. 238, sec. 1, p. 557; am.
2022, ch. 73, sec. 2, p. 213.]

How current is this law?

Search the Idaho Statutes and Constitution

https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title33/T33CH21
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title43/
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title43/
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/howcurrentisthislaw
https://legislature.idaho.gov/search-results/

	Agenda 1-17-23
	3.1 Council Mintues 1-3-23
	3.2 Special Council Minutes 1-6-23
	3.3 Council Minutes 1-10-23 Special
	4.1 - Council Memo - Unit 1 Change Order #1 (1-12-2023)
	4.2 - Unit 1 - Additional Work (1-12-2023)
	4.3 - Bonners Ferry Unit 1 Alternate Recommendation 2
	6.0 Tyler Technologies
	6.1 Tyler Vendor History Report
	7.0 Local Option Tax Memo
	7.1 Section 34-106 – Idaho State Legislature

